ASHLEY BETHKE

137 Talmadge street , Madison, WI 53703 | 7152714032 | bethkeashley1@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Nursing student senior, RN, graduating 12/17/21. Current license/degrees: LPN, bachelors in biology - BS, CNA, BLS emergency training. Competent in nursing and patient care through work experience, and clinical training with small class sizes.
 Extensive experience working with children and parents. Excellent communication with team members to coordinate actions in fast-paced environments.

Skills

- Registered Nurse 12/17/21
- Bachelors in Biology BS
- Pediatric care
- Geriatric care

- Licensed Practical Nurse
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Family care

Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

06/2021 to Current

Brightstar Care - Joint Commission Gold Seal – Madison, WI

- Triage
- On-going patient assessment
- Medication administration
- Blood sugar monitoring
- Patient education

Certified Nursing Assistant

01/2020 to Current

BrightStar Care Madison - Joint Commission Gold Seal - Madison, WI

- ADL's
- Safe transfers, repositioning, skin care, and light housekeeping
- Monitor patient condition
- Communication with healthcare team

Certified Nursing Assistant

08/2019 to 01/2020

Reach Dane - Madison, WI

- Care of a 4 year old boy with Cerebral palsy at pre-school
- PEG tube feeding
- Medication certification for acute respiratory event
- Communication with parents
- Working with school PT, OT, psychiatrist, and social workers

Lead Teacher 01/2018 to 08/2019

Kid's Safari - Cottage Grove, WI

- 1-2 y/o classroom
- Lesson plans
- Implementation of learning activities
- Child ADL's
- Communication with parents

Nanny 03/2013 to 06/2014

College Nanny's and Tutors – Walnut Creek, CA

- Nannying for different families each week
- Traveling to areas in central California to provide family care
- Adapting to new situations
- Age range: infant-teenager
- Learning disabilities of children I worked with: autism, cerebral palsy, and ADHD

Education

Associate of Science: Registered Nurse

Dec 2021

Madison College - Madison, WI

GPA 3.6

- Dean's List Honoree
- Awarded: Gloria Gudmundson Associate Degree Nursing Scholarship
- Student body representative
- Volunteer, Nurse Disrupted testing the homeless population in my city for Covid-19 to determine shelter locations
- Clinical Locations/departments: VA Madison Med/Surg, UW Health Cardiac unit,
 UW Health Med/Surg GI, Meriter Hospital OBGYN mother/baby unit

Associate of Applied Science: Licensed Practical Nurse

Jan 2021

Madison College - Madison, WI

- I passed the NCLEX PN in the shortest amount of questions 75
- I obtained my LPN to gain clinical experience while completing my RN degree so that I start my RN career with as much nursing experience as possible

• License number: 326489

Bachelor of Science: Biology - BS

May 2016

University of Wisconsin - Eau Claire - Eau Claire , WI